

The ROAR



http://www.e-clubhouse.org/sites/hermann

The Prez Sez

October 2023

Hello Fellow Lions,

Welcome to October!! Jacket weather, fall colors, pumpkin spice and kettle corn. We are entering our biggest fund raising season and our club is relying on our members to fill a wide range of duties. We all have something special we can do for our club. Our Octoberfest fundraising isn't just a good way to support our club, it is also a fun way to get to know your fellow Lions better.

There are plenty of days, times and jobs we need to fill. Check your calendar and sign up to work. We have an on-line calendar so check your email for our events calendar. I will also print the sign-up sheet and have it available at our next meeting on October 10th.

Please reach out to me, I welcome your thoughts and suggestions!

Together We Serve!

Your Hermann Lions Club President

Sharon Warner

October Roar

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

September 12, 2023

The Hermann Lions Club Board of Directors met on September 12, 2023, at the Robert Lloyd Community Center. Lion 2nd VP Paula Pierce opened the meeting at 5:02 pm. The following Board members were present: Lions DeAnn Els, Walter Els, Gary Johnson, Ken Kaskadden, Ron Kraettli, Ernestine Mueller, Steve Mueller. Lion Josh Dodorico also attended along with guest Ray Harvey.

- 1. Lion Josh Dodorico introduced guest Ray Harvey. Ray Harvey is a muralist specializing in large painted murals on walls up to 2000 sq ft. Ray has 33 years of experience painting more than 600 murals. He lives in Missouri and has painted 185 murals in our state, mostly in small towns. He does not work with the Walldogs. He paints mostly patriotic murals. There is an interest in painting a lasting memorial on the concrete wall in the Caseys parking lot. Caseys is in support of the project. The cost for painting a mural on the 140 ft. wall is approximately \$15k. Ray is seeking a sponsor for this project. Lion Josh reported several businesses are on board with this project. A decision to support by the Board has not been made at this time. The Board is recommending that the Lions not take the lead in sponsoring the project but the City should be the sponsor since contracts etc. will be involved. Lion Steve S volunteered to speak with the River City Cruisers to see if they might have an interest in sponsoring the project.
- 2. The Secretaries report was approved as written with no changes requested.
- 1. Treasurers Report:
 - Lion Bill Henry conducted a financial review of the Lions books and reported no adverse findings or discrepancies. A copy of Bill's report can be viewed if desired.
 - Lion Ernestine recommended invoices for food and supplies be initialed by the buyer with the event listed on the invoice. Payments should be listed in the minutes.

- Lion Ernestine recommended acquiring cash bags with keys from PSB for Lions events. A contract would be set up with the bank regarding who can pick up and count cash on events. Lions Ernestine and Sharon will be responsible for the cash bags with Lion Ron as a backup.
- The Boy Scouts should be coming to a Lions meeting in October which is when they are presented with a donation from the Lions.
- A suggestion was made that the Special Olympics in Hermann be set up as a 501c3 and that the Lions make a donation to help get the 501c3 started. A motion was made by Lion Walter to donate \$1k second by Lion Steve S. The motion passed and will also need to be approved by the general membership since the amount is greater than \$750.
- A motion was made by Lion DeAnn and seconded by Lion Ron to approve the Treasurers report. The motion passed.
- 2. Lion DeAnn will be sending out online signups for Octoberfest.
- 3. A question was raised as to whether the Lions grill could be used for the Pickleball event. A motion was made by Lion Steve S and seconded by Lion Steve M that any Lion can use the grill as long as they don't cover the Lions logo. The motion passed.
- 4. Lions support of youth soccer leagues was discussed. The discussion was tabled for now.

A motion was made by Lion Ernestine to adjourn the meeting, seconds by Lion Walter. The meeting adjourned at 5:50pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ken Kaskadden



Lions Monthly Financial Statement

October 2023

	Project	Admin		
	Account	Account	Total	
Balances August 31, 2023	\$13,407.31	\$3,557.09	\$16,964.40	

Receipts

Members Dues

50/50 36.00

left over steaks 40.00

September Interest 0.27

Total Receipts 13,443.58 3,597.09 17,040.67

Payments

Food Bank 200.00

Rent 50.00

GCR-1 Special Olympics 1,000.00

Hermann Area Literacy Advocates 300.00

Community Christmas 500.00

Lions September Birthdays

Food Pantry - 50/50 July, Aug, Sept 126.00

Fees for bank bags 2/\$25 50.00

Total Payments 2,126.00 100.00 2,226.00

Balances 11,317.58 3,497.09 14,814.67

Scholarship Account 3,000.00

Balance for 2024 \$3,000.00

Convention Account 1,239.44

Balance 1,239.44

CHECKBOOK September 30, 2023 \$14,317.58 \$4,736.53



Lori Henry (1st)

Norb Englert (2nd)

Sharon Warner (3rd)

Steve Strubberg (10th)

Robert Baldwin (10th)

Joy Kallmeyer (11th)

Marlene Niederhelm (18th)

Amy Neil (25th)

Susan Lenger (30th)

Coming Events

Mark Your Calendars

October 10 5:00 PM Lion's Board Meeting

October 10 6:00 PM Regular Meeting

Social Hour 6:00 PM

Dinner 7:00 PM followed by the meeting

October Every weekend Kettlekorn Sales

October 30-October 1

October 7-8 Walter & Steve M.
October 14-15 Steve M & Larry M
October 21-22 Steve S. & Josh D.

Community Halloween October 27 Mike P.

November 14 5:00 Board Meeting
November 14 6:00 Regular Meeting

Social Hour 6:00 PM

Dinner 7:00 PM followed by the meeting

Don't forget to ask a friend to join the Lions!